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MEMORANDUM
TO: AAA Executive Directors NOTICE#: 070505-1-1-SWCBS
FROM: Carole Green
DATE: June 30, 2005

SUBJECT: Notice of Instruction: Aging Out Clientele, June 2005

Attached please find a list of individuals in your PSA who are currently receiving
Community Care for Disabled Adults (CCDA) or Home Care for Disabled Adults (HCDA)
services and are turning 60 within the next four quarters. Upon turning 60 years of age
individuals in CCDA and HCDA are no longer eligible for these DCF-administered
programs.

Please follow the Interagency Agreement included in the Transitioning Aging Out
Clientele Memorandum (081204-1-1-SWCBS) dated August 9, 2004 and your local
procedures to ensure that a consistent protocol is followed for transitioning these
individuals. For assistance in managing your Medicaid Waiver budgets, we have also
included the names of the Medicaid Waiver clients that are turning 60 during the next four
quarters, though the Interagency Agreement does not address Medicaid Waiver clients.
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